

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:54 PM
To: Eggert, David
Subject: RE: pg. 92

If it is the document titled "Update to Treasury..." that has no letterhead, etc., it appears to have been penned by Ed Kurtz.

From: Eggert, David [mailto:DEggert@ap.org]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 12:20 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: pg. 92

Terry,

On pg. 92 of the treasury emails released today, who wrote that memo? Thx.



ASSOCIATED PRESS

David Eggert
State government reporter

215 S. Washington Square, Suite 170
Lansing, MI 48933
T 517-482-8011
M 517-899-2991

deggert@ap.org
www.ap.org

Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:30 PM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: Flint Police and Fire Chiefs

Importance: High

Fyi. See below.

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:24 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Police and Fire Chiefs
Importance: High

See below the link to a *Flint Journal* article about the firing of the Police and Fire chiefs. The last paragraph refers to an interim Police chief. If accurate, it may be advisable for us to remind the Mayor that per the terms of the RTAB resolution she cannot name even an interim replacement without first submitting to the RTAB the minimum professional or occupational qualifications and the minimum/maximum salary range for the vacated positions.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2016/02/mayor_fires_flint_police_fire.html#incart_2box_news_flint